OIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSION
BCX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE _8/25

MR. W. B. MACEY

OIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FZ, NEW MEXICO

Dear lir. Macey:
RE: PROPCSED DC CRDER NO. 235

I have examined the application for dual completion dated: /0 for
Amerada—PRet— Corg Falby 3 K 10 y4 a7 » and my
Cperator Lease S.T.R.

recommendations are as follows:

A=

OK for dual of gas in Lower Yate: and u..er 50 and oil from

middle SR, however, DST test of upper part of gas zone showed

production of oil WM

—OK-—RFM—

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSICN

V. Je ltapley y
CAXAXXIXK lWarren W. Mankin
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